

CURRICULUM VITAE

Benedikte Brincker

OFFICE ADDRESS

Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy
Copenhagen Business School
Porcelænshaven 18B, 4.132
DK: Frederiksberg 2000

E-mail: beb.mpp@cbs.dk
Phone: +45 38 15 35 27

AREAS OF RESEARCH

Benedikte Brincker is an associate professor at Copenhagen Business School. Previously she was an assistant professor at the University of Copenhagen (Dept. of Sociology). She holds a Ph.D. in Social and Political Science from the London School of Economics.

Her research interests cover two main areas:

- Political Sociology: State-Nation relations; Education (in Greenland with a focus on primary and secondary lower school education); Greenland and the Arctic Region; Danish national identity; the construction of national art.
- Organizational Sociology: Institutional theory; cultural and social entrepreneurship; Digital infrastructure; Digitalisation in state schools.

EDUCATION

2001 Ph.D. in Social and Political Science, the London School of Economics, London, Great Britain
1996-1997 Ph.D. studies in Social and Political Science, The European University Institute, Florence, Italy
1995 M.Sc. in Political Theory, the London School of Economics, London, Great Britain

EMPLOYMENT

2015- Associate Professor in political and organizational sociology, Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy, Copenhagen Business School
2009-2015 Associate Professor in political and organizational sociology, Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School
2004-2009 Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, University of Copenhagen (including 2 maternity leaves)
2002-2004 Postdoc, Department of Political Science, University of Copenhagen (including 1 maternity leave)
1998-2001 Teaching Assistant, the London School of Economics

GRANTS AND AWARDS

2016-2018 The Nordic Council of Ministers for the research project: Platforms for Entrepreneurship: Long-lasting Perspectives for a sustainable Greenland in the Arctic Region' (PENELOPE)
2014-2017 The Carlsberg Foundation for the research project: 'Nationalism, Language and Education in Greenland'
1998 The Sasakawa Foundation. Ph.D. scholarship

- 1997 The British Council Chevening Scholarship for Ph.D. Studies at the London School of Economics
- 1996 A Danish international Ph.D. stipend

PH.D. SUPERVISION (Main supervisor)

Sofie Blinkenberg Federspiel, Department of Business and Politics, CBS 2009-2014: 'Fra IT til digitalisering: Et organisationsstudie af institutionel forandring i den kommunale administration'. (Defense 31st October 2014)

Ida Lunde Jørgensen, Department of Business and Politics, CBS 2012-2016. 'Kunststøtte og kulturpolitik imellem stat og samfund'. (Defence 28th August 2016)

Martin Friis Nielsen, Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy, CBS 2017-. 'The construction of time on social media'.

DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES

- 2018- Vice Head of Department, Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy, the Doctoral School of Organisation and Management Studies, CBS
- 2017- Ph.D. convenor, Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy, the Doctoral School of Organisation and Management Studies, CBS
- 2014-2015 Ph.D. convenor (acting), Department of Business and Politics; the Doctoral School of Organisation and Management Studies, CBS
- 2011-2013 Member of the leadership team, Department of Business and Politics, CBS
- 2009-2013 Ph.D. convenor, Department of Business and Politics; the Doctoral School of Organisation and Management Studies, CBS
- 2005-2007 International Coordinator, Department of Sociology, University of Copenhagen

BOARDS

- 2014- Member of the Danish board of external examiners in Sociology
- 2011- CBS representative in the Horizon 2020 reference group 'inclusive, innovative and reflective societies' (previously the Social Science and Humanities (SSH) group under FP7), the Danish Agency for Science, Technology and innovation
- 2011-2015 CBS representative in the board of Folkeuniversitetet i København

EDITOR

- 2009-2016 Editor of the international peer-reviewed journal *Nations and Nationalism*
- 1998-2000 Managing Editor *Studies in Ethnicity and Nationalism*

ASSESSMENT COMMITTEES

- 2017 Assistant/Associate Professor in Economics, Illimmarfik, Ilisimatusarfik (external member)
- 2016 Ph.D. dissertation submitted by Valeria Giacomini: 'Contextualising the Cluster: Palm oil in the Southeast Asia in global perspective', Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy, Copenhagen Business School (Chair)

- 2015 Ph.D dissertation submitted by Peter A. Norn: 'Byregimer og styringsevne: Politisk lederskab af store byudviklingsprojekter', Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School (Chair)
- 2015 Ph.D dissertation submitted by Sofie Dam: 'Public Private Partnerships for Innovation and Sustainability Transformation', Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School (Chair)
- 2015 Ph.D. dissertation submitted by Christian Schelling: 'Green Web Applications as Local Climate Change Mitigation E-governance Instruments', Department of Political Science, University of Copenhagen (external member)
- 2013 Ph.D. dissertation submitted by Christian Berg: 'As a matter of Size: The importance of critical mass and the consequences of scarcity for television markets', Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School (Chair)
- 2011 Head of Department, Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School (Representative of faculty members of Department of Business and Politics)
- 2011 Assistant Professor in Organizational Sociology, Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School (Chair)
- 2011 Associate Professor in 'Industrial Relations and Organizational Sociology', Department of Business and Politics, Copenhagen Business School (Chair)
- 2010 Ph.D. dissertation submitted by Margorzata Ciesielska: Hybrid Organisations. A study of the Open Source-Business Setting, Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School (Chair)

PUBLICATIONS

Journal articles (peer-reviewed):

- Brincker (with Athena S. Leoussi). 2018. 'Anthony D. Smith and the role of art, architecture, and music in the growth of modern nations'. *Nations and Nationalism*. Vol. 24, No. 2, pp. 312-326
- Brincker 2017. 'Images of the Arctic: Visualising Greenland as an indigenous people and a modern nation.' *Visual Studies*. 32:3, pp. 251-261
- Brincker (with Esther Nørregård-Nielsen) 2015. 'Grønland: Oprindeligt folk og moderne nation.' *Dansk Sociologi: Sænummer om Grønland*, 25:4, pp. 5-11
- Brincker 2014. 'The role of Classical Music in the construction of Nationalism: A cross-national Perspective'. *Nations and Nationalism*, 20:4, pp. 664-682
- Brincker 2014. 'Introduction to themed section on Classical Music and Nationalism: Studies into the Political Function of Art'. *Nations and Nationalism* 20:4, pp. 603-605
- Brincker (with Jonathan Hearn, Joep Leerssen and Oliver Zimmer) 2013. 'Seventh Nations and Nationalism debate: Joep Leerssen's National Thought in Europe: A Cultural History'. *Nations and Nationalism*, 19:3, pp. 408-433
- Brincker 2011. 'Danmark som konkurrencestat og nationbrand', *Den Jydske Historiker: Sænummer om nation-branding*, Nr. 126, pp. 60-74
- Brincker (with Peter Gundelach) 2010. 'A la Carte Community. Identity and Values in the Open Source Software Project TYPO3'. *Scandinavian Journal of Information Systems*, 22:1, pp. 27-44
- Brincker (Sofie Blinkenberg Federspiel and) 2010. 'Software as Risk: Introduction of open standards in the Danish public sector'. *Information Society*, 26:1, pp. 38-47

Brincker 2009. 'When did the Danish Nation emerge: A Review of Danish Historians attempts to date the Danish Nation'. *National Identities*, 11:4, pp. 353-365

Brincker 2008. 'The Role of Classical Music in the Construction of Nationalism: An Analysis of Danish Consensus Nationalism and the Carl Nielsen Reception'. *Nations and Nationalism*, 14:4, pp. 684-699

Brincker (with Peter Gundelach) 2005. 'Sociologists in Action: A Critical Exploration of Alain Touraine's Intervention Method'. *Acta Sociologica*, 48:4, pp. 365-375

Brincker (with Jens Brincker) 2004. 'Musical Constructions of Nationalism: A comparative study of Bartók and Stravinsky'. *Nations and Nationalism*, 10:4, pp. 579-597

Brincker 2004. 'Review of Smith, Anthony D., *Nationalisme*, København: Hans Reitzels Forlag, 2003 and Anderson, Benedict, *Forestillede fællesskaber*, Roskilde: Roskilde Universitetsforlag, 2001'. *Politica*, 36:3, pp.

Brincker 2003. 'A "Small Great National State": An analysis of the Cultural and Political Factors that shaped Danish Nationalism 1760-1870'. *Journal of Historical Sociology*, 16:4, pp. 407-431

Brincker (with Jens Brincker) 2003. 'I nationens tjeneste'. *Musik og Forskning*, 28, pp. 61-77

Monographs and edited volumes:

Brincker (ed.) (forthcoming August 2019). *Introduction to Political Sociology*, Copenhagen: Hans Reitzel, 2nd. Edition

Brincker (with Peter Gundelach) (forthcoming May 2019). *På grænsen af dansk*. Copenhagen: Hans Reitzel

Brincker (with Esther Nørregaard-Nielsen) (eds.) 2015. 'Sænummer om Grønland'. *Dansk Sociologi*

Brincker (ed.) 2014. 'Themed section on Classical Music and Nationalism'. *Nations and Nationalism* 20:4

Brincker (ed.) 2013. *Introduction to Political Sociology*, Copenhagen: Hans Reitzel

Brincker 2004. *Cultural Foundations of the Common Foreign and Security Policy of the European Union*, Copenhagen: Copenhagen Political Studies Press

Book chapters (peer reviewed):

Brincker, Benedikte (John Hall and) (forthcoming August 2019). 'State and Nation' in Benedikte Brincker (ed.) *Introduction to Political Sociology*, Copenhagen: Hans Reitzel, 2nd. Edition

Brincker, Benedikte (forthcoming March 2019) 'Building a nation in the class room: Exploring the impact of post-colonial nationalism on education policy in Greenland' in Diane Hirshberg et. al. (eds.) *Including the North: Comparative Studies of inclusion policies in the circumpolar North*.

Brincker (with Peter Gundelach and Christian Albrekt Larsen) (forthcoming 2018). 'National Identitet' in Morten Frederiksen (ed.) *Den danske værdiundersøgelse*. Copenhagen: Hans Reitzel

Brincker 2018. 'National-Classical Music' in Joep Leerssen (ed.) *Encyclopedia of Romantic Nationalism*, Amsterdam: Amsterdam University Press

Brincker 2016. 'Det Banales Betydning' Järvenin et. al (eds.) Festskrift for Peter Gundelach. Copenhagen: DJØF forlag

Brincker 2013. 'An introduction to an introduction', in Brincker (ed.) *Introduction to Political Sociology*, Copenhagen: Hans Reitzel

Brincker (with Peter Gundelach) 2012. 'TYPO3 – A Commercial Open Source Software Community' in Westenholz (ed.) *The Janus Face of Commercial Open Source Software Communities*. Copenhagen: CBS Press, pp. 53-98

Brincker (with Ann Westenholz, Peter Gundelach and Margorzata Ciesielska) 2012. 'Methods' in Westenholz (ed.) *The Janus Face of Commercial Open Source Software Communities*. Copenhagen: CBS Press, pp. 177-185

Brincker 2007. 'Building a Public with LEGO: Between Brand and Consumer' in Henrik Bang and Anders Esmark (eds.) *New Publics with/out Democracy*, Frederiksberg: Samfundslitteratur/NORDICOM, pp. 209-227

Conference papers (from 2010 onwards):

Brincker. 2018. 'Desperately seeking: Exploring the Competence-Gap in Greenland'. Paper presented at the Cultural Mobilisation Conference, University of Amsterdam, 19th-21st September 2018

Brincker (with Lene Holm Pedersen). 2018. 'A walk on the wild side – on the motivation to provide public service in Arctic areas. Paper presented at the International Research Society for Public Management (IRSPM), Edinburgh University, 14-16th April 2018

Brincker, 2017. 'Sense-making and governance in the Age of the Anthropocene – Indigeneous lessons of how to slaughter a polar bear'. Paper presented at the Politics of Hope Workshop, University of Copenhagen/Copenhagen Business School, 27-28th November 2017

Brincker 2017. 'Social Symbolic Work in Context: Promoting Regional Development through the Good Organisation, paper presented at the 33th EGOS Colloquium, Copenhagen Business School, 6-8th June 2017

Brincker 2017. 'Nation and Classical Music – A Perspective from the City', paper presented at the conference: Anthony D. Smith and the Future of Nationalism: Ethnicity, Religion and Culture, The London School of Economics, 27-28th March 2017

Brincker 2016. 'The Power of Distance: Exploring the state school system in Greenland' paper presented at the Arctic Seminars, Department of Political Science, University of Copenhagen, 4th November 2016

Brincker 2015. 'Challenging sovereignty – a study of the prospects of an independent Greenland in the Arctic Region' paper presented at the conference: Security and Governance in the Globalized Arctic: Nordic and International Perspectives, Århus University, 12th-13th November 2015

Brincker 2015. 'A delicate balance between different dependencies: A case-study of Greenland in the Arctic Region' paper presented at the conference: Nationalism: Diversity and Security, the London School of Economics, 21st-24th April 2015

Brincker (Anders Ravn Sørensen and) 2014. 'Banal legitimacy: Bridging Nationalism Studies and Organizational Institutionalism' paper presented at the conference: Everyday Nationhood, Birkbeck College, University of London, 8th September 2014

Brincker 2014. 'Dilemmas of nationhood: Analysing secessionist nationalism in Greenland' paper presented at the conference: Catalonia and Scotland: New Nations in the EU, Queen Mary, University of London, 30th May 2014

Brincker 2013. 'German and French trends in Danish classical music around 1900' paper presented at the workshop: Die kulturellen Dreiecksbeziehungen zwischen Skandinavien-Frankreich-Deutschland in 19. Jahrhundert, Copenhagen Business School, 5th-6th December 2013

Brincker 2012. 'The role of music in the construction of nationalism' paper presented at the Spinnet Workshop, University of Amsterdam, 20th-21st September 2012

Brincker 2012. 'He who pays the piper calls the tunes – in the market for music' paper presented at the workshop: Music and Nationalism, Georg-August Universität Göttingen, 25th April 2012

Brincker 2012. 'Branding the nation: Imagining the nation of Greenland' paper presented at the conference: Branding the nation. Ilisimatusarfik, 17th-18th April 2012

Brincker 2011. 'Forging the nation through classical music' paper presented at the conference: Forging the Nation, the London School of Economics, 6th-9th April 2011

Public dissemination activities

Brincker, 2015. 'Interview om uafhængighedsbevægelser i Europa' i DR P1 Orientering, 03-07-2015

Brincker, 2015. 'Inkompetent, kreativ og dybt politiseret' Kronik (genoptrykt) i Sermitsiaq Nr. 14, pp. 43-46

Brincker, 2015. 'Inkompetent, kreativ og dybt politiseret' Kronik i Politiken 20.03.15, pp. 7-8

Brincker, 2015 (Daphne Halikiopoulou, Sofia Vasilopoulou og). 'Det græske valg om frygt og håb, Analyse i Politiken, 09-02-15, pp. 7

Brincker, 2014. 'Grønlands nye kongemager, Analyse i Politiken, 02-12-14, pp. 7

Brincker, 2014. 'Valg: Grønland stemmer om storkommuner' Analyse i Politiken, 27-11-14, pp. 10

Brincker 2014. 'Nedtur: Blokpolitik har sendt Grønland i knæ' Analyse i Politiken, 04-10-14, pp. 6

Brincker 2014 (Elliott Green og). 'Frihed. Skotsk nationalisme er et politisk projekt' Analyse i Politiken, 18.09.2014, pp. 10

Brincker 2014. Interview om Skotland: At være eller ikke at være en del af Storbritannien i DR P1 Europa lige nu, 07.09.2014

Brincker 2014. 'Løsrivelse – Cameron holder øje med skotterne' Analyse i Politiken Søndag, 17.08.2014, pp. 12.

Brincker 2013. 'En sort dag i det hvide land' Kronik i Politiken Søndag, 03.11.2013, pp. 11-12